



DANIEL O'LEARY

REGISTERED NURSE III WOCN

CONTACT INFORMATION

PHONE:
925-360-2340

WEBSITE:
DOLEARYRN.COM

EMAIL:
DOLEARY2010@COMCAST.NET

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

NURSE LEADER WITH OVER 15 YEARS OF CRITICAL CARE EXPERIENCE. I KNOW THE IMPORTANCE OF BEING PART OF THE MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAM AND USING EVIDENCE-BASED PRACTICES IN ACHIEVING OPTIMAL PATIENT OUTCOMES. I ENJOYED THE CHALLENGE OF BEING A CLINICAL NURSE EDUCATOR FOR DE ANZA COLLEGE. I'M BILINGUAL SPANISH AND HOLD DUAL LICENSURE AS AN RN AND RRT IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

REFERENCES

PATRICA WILLIAMS, MSN RN CCRN
DIRECTOR OF NURSING PROGRAM
DE ANZA COLLEGE CUPERTINO, CA.
EMAIL: WILLIAMSPATRICIA@FHDA.EDU
408-864-8641 (CELL)

MONICA CHEN BSN WOCN
LEAD WOUND CARE RN
KAISER SANTA CLARA, CA.
EMAIL: Monw1123@gmail.com
774-249-8365 (CELL)
408-851-7581 (WORK)

EDUCATION

SAMUEL MERRITT UNIVERSITY
01/2019 – 08/2020
SUMMA CUME LAUDE GRADUATE
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

SAN JOSE STATE UNIVERSITY
01/2021 – 04/2021
WOUND/OSTOMY/CONTINENCE CERTIFICATION

WORK EXPERIENCE

KAISER PERMANENTE STAFF NURSE III
06/2010–PRESENT
WOUND CARE/SDU/TELE
SANTA CLARA, CA.

KAISER PERMANENTE STAFF NURSE II
06/2006–05/2010
ICU
ROSEVILLE, CA.

SUTTER HEALTHCARE RRT
08/1993–05/2006
ICU, NICU, PICU
SACRAMENTO, CA.

LEADERSHIP AND QUALITY EXPERIENCE

- WOCN CERTIFICATION JUNE 2021
- STAFF NURSE 3 CERTIFICATION, 2012 TO PRESENT
- SAFETY AMBASSADOR FOR SDU UNIT, 2012 TO PRESENT
- CLINICAL NURSE EDUCATOR DE ANZA COLLEGE, 2012-2018
- KAISER PERMANENTE NURSE SCHOLARS ACADEMY, 2019-2020
- CHARGE NURSE SDU, 2012 TO PRESENT
- JOHN MUIR COMMUNITY HEALTH VOLUNTEER RN, 2012-PRESENT